



**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE**

**THURSDAY 9 SEPTEMBER 2021
ONLINE DIGITAL MEETING FACILITY**

Committee Members Present:

Councillor J Henderson
Councillor J McMillan (Convener)
Councillor T Trotter
Councillor J Williamson

Council Officials Present:

Mr I Forrest, Senior Solicitor
Ms C Shiel, Licensing Officer
Ms S Fitzpatrick, Team Manager – Licensing and Landlord Registration
Ms F Haque, Solicitor

Others Present:

PC Sharon Lackenby, Police Scotland

Clerk:

Ms B Crichton, Committees Officer

Apologies:

Councillor J Findlay
Councillor C McGinn

Declarations of Interest:

None

1a. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL – LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE, 10 JUNE 2021

The minutes were approved as an accurate record of the meeting.

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS – EXEMPT INFORMATION

The Sub-Committee agreed to exclude the public from items 2 and 3 which contained exempt information by virtue of Paragraph 6 (information concerning the financial or business affairs of any particular person other than the Authority) of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

2. APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A TAXI DRIVER'S LICENCE

The Sub-Committee agreed to continue the application pending further information.

3. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A TAXI DRIVER'S LICENCE

The Sub-Committee agreed to continue the application pending further information.